# 旧町名由来板が20-11



#### 桜田本郷町売茶亭並びに岡田屋宅

大日本全国名所一覧 株式会社平凡社 2001 明治 10 年 (1878) 頃 撮影

A photograph taken around 1878, titled

"Tea shop at Sakuradahongo-chō and House of Okada-ya

(Sakuradahongō-chō Baichatei narabini Okadaya-taku)"

from Dainippon Zenkoku Meisho Ichiran [meaning "A Photo Album of Famous Sites in Meiji Japan"] (Heibonsha Limited, Publishers, 2001)

### 桜田本郷町

明治二年(1869)、幸橋御門外の本郷六丁目代地を桜田本郷町と改称しました。明治五年(1872)、弓場跡を合併しました。

## 兼房町

町の沿革に関しては、一説に、徳川家康入国の後、兼房平左衛門が幸橋外に店舗を設けて兼房町と称し、当所の名主となったとあります。寛政六年(1794)、 選町からの出火で類焼して火除地に召し上げられ、細川与松、林百助の屋敷跡に代地を与えられました。明治五年(1872)、さらに華族秋月種樹の屋敷を合併しました。

### 桜田伏見町

むかしは桜田村と呼んで霞が関の辺りにありましたが、徳川家康入国後、江戸 ちくじょう のため用地となり、虎の門外の堀側に移されました。寛政六年(1794)、 選町からの出火で類焼して火除地に召し上げられたため、再びこの地に移転しました。町名はこの町の名主伏見善右衛門に由来しますが、伏見善右衛門は ではなる、ずっと後世の名主です。

### 桜田善右衛門町

町名は、元禄年間(1688~1704)まで代々善右衛門というものが名主役を勤めていたことに由来します。むかしは桜田村と呼んで霞が関の辺りにありましたが、徳川家康入国の後、江戸築城のため用地となり、虎の門外の堀端通りに移されました。寛政六年(1794)、麹町からの出火で類焼して火除地に召し上げられ、同年、愛宕下の大村信濃守の屋敷跡に代地を与えられました。

# さくらだいずみちょう桜田和泉町

むかしは桜田村と呼んで霞が関の辺りにありましたが、徳川家康入国の後、 えどちくじょう 江戸築城のため用地となり、幸橋門外の西方の堀端通りに移されました。寛政 六年(1794)、麹町からの出火で類焼して火除地に召し上げられ、同年、愛宕下の 大村信濃守の屋敷跡に代地を与えられました。町名の確かな由来はわかりません が、桜田伏見町同様、この町の名主を勤めた者の名前に由来するものと思われます。



平成18年(2006)



大正10年(1921)

#### The origins of old town names in Shiba area.

This signboard guides the origins of old town names, each of which in most cases represents its own history of the beginning or the location.

#### Sakuradahongo-chō

The town was founded in the 2nd year of the Meiji period (1869). The substitute land existing outside the Saiwaibashi-gomon gate for Hongō 6-chōme was renamed Sakuradahongō-chō.

#### Kembō-chō

After Tokugawa Ieyasu entered Edo city, Kembō Heizaemon opened his store outside the Saiwaibashi bridge, serving as a headman, and therefore the town is said to have been named after him.

#### Sakuradafushimi-chō

This town, called Sakurada-mura (village) in old times, existed near Kasumigaseki. Later the land diverted to the site for construction of the castle of Edo, the town moved to near-by substitute land. In the 6th year of the Kansei period (1794) the town was destroyed by a spreading fire, and thereafter moved to the present site. It was named after Fushimi Zen'emon who was not the founder but a future headman.

#### Sakuradazen'emon-chō

The town was named after a headmen, having the same proper name "Zen'emon" during the Genroku period (1688~1704). It was called Sakurada-mura (village) in old times, having existed near Kasumigaseki; however the land diverted to a different site for construction of the castle of Edo. The village moved to a near-by substitute land where it was destroyed by a spreading fire, thus again moved to the present site.

#### Sakuradaizumi-chō

This town, called Sakurada-mura (village) in old times, existed near Kasumigaseki. Later the land diverted to the site for construction of the castle of Edo, the town moved to near-by substitute land. In the 6th year of the Kansei period (1794) the town was destroyed by a spreading fire, and thereafter moved to the present site. It is not clearly known, how the town got its name, but it is possible to have been named after a headman, in the same manner as Sakuradafushimi-chō.

芝地区総合支所 03-3578-3111(代表)